
From:  

Sent: 28 October 2015 17:59 

To: SPOC PCC <PCC@humberside.pnn.police.uk> 

Subject: PCC Research Enquiry 

 

Hello,  

  

I'm doing some research on Police Crime Commissioners. Could you please answer the following 

questions as soon as you can? 

  

All of the information required is public. 

  

  

1. Do you have a deputy/deputies PCC? 

2. If you do have a deputy/deputies, do they have any other paid work? If so what work?  

3. What is the PCC's salary? 

4. What is the total office annual wage bill? 

5. How many FTE staff? 

6. How many deputy PCCs? 

7. How many FTE (Full Time Equivalent) staff working on communications/PR? 

8. How much has the office spent on external consultants since it was established? 

9. What proportion of office staff from BAME backgrounds? 

10.Has the PCC confirmed their intention to run again in next year's 2016 election? 

 

Many thanks,  
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